Jennifer Baldwin

Email: info@jenniferbaldwin.com ● Skype: j.a.baldwin 3840 S. Loback Ln., Gilbert, AZ 85297 USA ● Phone: +1 480 326-8872 Website: http://www.jenniferbaldwin.com ● Twitter: @J A Baldwin

French/Spanish-to-English Technical Translator

Experienced technical translator and software professional with hands-on experience in information technology and ATA-certified for French to English translation. Specialized in innovation-related fields, including:

- Computer/IT, software, hardware
- Networking and databases
- User manuals and documentation
- Software/website localization
- Contracts and user agreements
- Patents
- Pharmaceuticals and clinical trials

Relevant Experience

Jennifer Baldwin LLC 05/2005 – Present

Owner and Technical Translator (French > English, Spanish > English)

Wolters Kluwer Financial Services – Tempe, AZ (United States) 07/1996 – 02/2008

Technical Writer II (09/2005 – 02/2008)

Software Engineer II (07/2002 – 08/2005)

Software QA Analyst (02/2000 – 07/2002)

Release Coordinator (01/1999 – 02/2000)

Support Specialist (08/1998 – 12/1998)

Forms Programmer (07/1996 – 08/1998)

Google Inc. – Mountain View, CA (United States) 09/2002 – 07/2006

Quality Rater

Education & Credentials

American Translators Association (United States)

Certification for French to English Translation Cert #474806, in good standing

New York University – New York, NY (United States)

Certificate, French to English Translation 05/2008
Certificate, Spanish to English Translation 12/2009

Georgetown University – Washington, DC (United States) 05/2002

M.S., Computational Linguistics – Thesis title: "Learning Temporal Annotation of French News"

Arizona State University – Tempe, AZ (United States) 08/1998

B.A., French, with a minor in Spanish

B.S., Computer Information Systems

Computer Technologies and Tools

Software and Tools: SDL Trados Studio 2017, MemoQ, Wordfast **Programming Languages:** PHP, Perl, HTML, JavaScript, CSS, XSLT, C, C++

Other Technologies: RegEx, MySQL, XML, XML parsers, HTTP, WordPress, machine learning

Miscellaneous

Working Languages: English (native), French, Spanish

Publications: Key Ideas in Linguistics and the Philosophy of Language (2008)

Key Thinkers in Linguistics and the Philosophy of Language (2005)

"Automatic TIMEX2 Tagging of Korean News" (ACL TALIP, March 2004) "Apparatus and method for document processing" (US20060106706 A1)

Held Patents: "Apparatus and method for document processing" (US20060106706 A1)

Professional: "Apparatus and method for document processing" (US20060106706 A1)

American Translators Association (ATA), Society for Technical Communication

(STC), Arizona Translators & Interpreters (ATI, currently serving as Interim

Secretary), Alliance Française of Greater Phoenix, Mensa